
 
 

December 29, 2016 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Cindy K. Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM:    Cinthya I. Roman, Chief Nathan Goodman /RA/ for 

Environmental Review Branch 
    Division of Fuel Cycle Safety, Safeguards, 
      and Environmental Review 
    Office of Nuclear Material Safety 
      and Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT: FINAL SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

STATEMENT FOR THE RENO CREEK IN SITU URANIUM 
RECOVERY PROJECT IN CAMPBELL COUNTY, WYOMING 
(DOCKET NUMBER 40-9092) 

 
 
Enclosed please find one copy of the subject Federal Register notice for transmittal to the Office 
of the Federal Register for publication. 
 
ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Federal Register notice, which is available 
in Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) under Accession 
Number (ML16357A566).  Publicly available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission documents 
referenced in the notice have been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release.  The 
ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in the text of the notice. 
 
The Office of the General Counsel has reviewed and concurred on this notice on 
December 19, 2016. 
 
Docket No. 40-9092 
 
Enclosure:   
Federal Register Notice 
 
CONTACT: Jill Caverly, NMSS/FCSE 

301-415-7674 
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